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16 July 2019 
 
The Hon. Richard Maru, OBE, MP 
Minister of National Planning and Monitoring 
Government of Papua New Guinea 
 
Dear Minister Maru, 
 
We welcome Papua New Guineās participation in the Open Government Partnership, which now                         
comprises 79 countries, 20 local participants, and thousands of civil society organizations working to                           
implement open government commitments to promote greater transparency, accountability, and the                     
engagement of citizens in policy making.  
 
As you may be aware, OGP̄s eligibility criteria dictates that governments must meet a certain threshold                               
on Fiscal Transparency, Access to Information, Public Officials̄ Asset Disclosure and Citizen                       
Engagement in order to join and remain in the Partnership. The OGP Support Unit has recently updated                                 
the eligibility scores for all countries based on the most up̐to̐date versions of objective, third̐party                             
indicators that are used to determine the extent of countries̄ progress on each of these dimensions.  
 
OGP uses the International Budget Partnership̄s (IBP) Open Budget Survey to assess the Fiscal                           
Transparency metric of the eligibility criteria ̐ specifically, the timely publication of the Executive Budget                             
Proposal and Audit Report. The ​latest information shows that the Government of Papua New Guinea has                               
not published its Audit Report on time (as assessed by the IBP, no later than eighteen months after the                                     
end of the reporting year) and has consequently fallen below the minimum eligibility score. In this                               
regard, the O​GP Articles of Governance ​ state: 
 
̀If a Par^icipa^ing Co_n^rc̄] Core Eligibili^c ]core fall] beloa ^he minim_m performance cri^eria˳ a]                           
repor^ed ^o ^he Cri^eria and S^andard] S_bcommi^^ee bc ^he S_ppor^ Uni^˳ i^ ]ho_ld ^ake immedia^e and                               
ebplici^ ]^ep] ^o addre]] ^he ]i^_a^ion ]o ^ha^ i^ mee^] ^he cri^eria ai^hin one cear of ^ha^ de^ermina^ion˰                                   
If a co_n^rc fail] ^o mee^ ^he Core Eligibili^c Cri^eria ai^hin ^ha^ one̐cear period˳ ^he Cri^eria and                                 
S^andard] S_bcommi^^ee aill place ^he co_n^rc _nder Proced_ral Re`iea˰˰˰́ ˟Ar^icle II˰B˰3ˠ  
 
Thi] mean] ^ha^ Pap_a Nea G_inea m_]^ ^ake ^he nece]]a\c ]^ep] ^o \ai]e abo`e ^he minim_m                               
eligibili^c c\i^e\ia bc 31 J_lc˳ 2020˰ Some areas in which Papua New Guinea could raise its eligibility                                 
score are Access to Information, Fiscal Transparency and Asset Disclosure. We are encouraged to see                             
that Papua New Guinea has leveraged its 2018̐2020 OGP action plan to advance some of these reform                                 
areas, including through commitment 1.1 ​̀Legi]la^ion on Acce]] ^o Informa^ioń ​and commitment 3.1                         
“​Pro`i]ion of Acc_ra^e˳ Timelc and Acce]]ible Fi]cal Da^á˰  
 
We look forward to the successful implementation of this commitment and stand ready to provide you                               
with any assistance necessary to help raise Papua New Guineās OGP eligibility score. If you have any                                 
questions or require any further support, please do not hesitate to contact the OGP Support Unit.   
 
Yours sincerely,   
 

 
Sanjay Pradhan 
Chief Executive Officer 
Open Government Partnership 
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http://survey.internationalbudget.org/%23availability
https://www.opengovpartnership.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/OGP_Articles-of-Governance_2019.pdf

